Kendal Victoria Bowling Club

Minutes of the Committee Meeting

Wednesday 30th March at 7pm

1. In attendance/Apologies

Present: Sue Hillbeck (Secretary) Jackie Foster (Treasurer), Alan Medcalf, Martin Blamire, Paul Crossland, Dan Hartley, Alan Sanderson

Before the commencement of the meeting, the committee elected Alan Sanderson as Chairman – all agreed

2. Apologies of absence

John Foster, Phil King

3. Minutes of the previous meeting held on Wednesday 9th March 2022

These were proposed as a true record by Dan Hartley, seconded by Martin Blamire – all agreed

4. Matters Arising

- a) Floodlights Scaffolding up, lights should be ready for start of the league.
- b) League Affiliation Fees and CR1 form Sue and Jackie to sort when more members have paid.
- c) Defib Training Arranged for Friday 22nd April at 7pm at the club, so far there are 9 names and can take 12 per session, sue will put on facebook and a notice will be put in the club.
- d) Comps and League updates no sponsor for the first comp, dan will ask and see if he can find a sponsor, Friday 15th and Sunday 17th April at 12 noon are the dates for the Moscrop so notice to be amended accordingly. Sue will sort bacon, sausage, buns etc for open comp day, and sort payment with Jackie.

5. Treasurers Report

Jackie reported that £16.158.01 in the bank as of 30.03.2022. Petty Cash £51.13. £1,850 in bar account including petty cash. About 27 members have paid so far.

6. Secretary's Report

Allithwaite bowling club is unfit to play this year and this will affect Vic C as their home games to be played at Levens Valley. – Selection committee to sort with captain.

Mens County merit comp – Entries are being taken for anyone interested and sue advised no ladies county this year so presume the club does not have to pay the affiliation fee for this.

Email to be sent to Alan Gilpin advising any members that have moved clubs and any members we have gained before the start of the season so he can update the system.

Super 32 comp to be held at Crosthwaite on Sun 3rd April 2022

Sue advised that only 14 white cups left in the kitchen, so asked committee to purchase some more, sue to sort this at CP Catering.

New Rules have been imposed by BCGBA – discussed and new laws to be displayed in the club.

Jonno Cooper has approached sue to ask to hire the green on the 20th of May 2022 for around 20 people, committee advised ok to go ahead, £2 per player and bar to be open – Sue will liaise with Jonno.

7. New Membership Applications

Justin Dean
Brian Longhorn
Both passed by the committee

8. Any other business

Mecca mentioned beer prices and stated that he has negotiated new prices and they will remain more or less the same as they are now.

John Iddon has entered his name to be considered for the selection committee, but after a discussion it was decided that the committee should remain the same as it is now with Alan Sanderson, Alan Medcalf, Dan Hartley, and Paul Crossland as it has worked well so far.

Presidents Trophy, Dan advised his friend could not make a new plinth for the trophy so he will bring back and we will ask about to try and sort.

Trophies need engraving and sue will sort which ones and get them sent in.

9. Date and Time of next Meeting

Wednesday 13th April 2022 at 7pm

Meeting closed at 8.06pm